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Forshey, Tony

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Junge, Randy <RandyJunge@columbuszoo.org>
Friday, April 10, 2015 12:21 PM

Forshey, Tony

Lion

Follow up
Flagged

An adult (14 yr) male lion was confiscated by Ohio Department of Agriculture on 28 January 2015. | observed the lion on
that day and on 29 January. At that time the lion was in poor condition, with significant muscle wasting in both rear
limbs and difficulty standing and ambulating. The lion had decubital ulcers on the lateral aspects of both rear limbs
consistent with prolonged recumbency.

| observed the lion on 9 April 2015. At that time it was recumbent and unable to stand. The muscle wasting and
decubital ulcers are still present. The lion declined to eat or drink when food and water were placed within his reach. He

had also developed a mass in his mouth.

Due to the advanced level of debility and the progression of the condition over the last 2 % months | concur with the

recommendation that this lion be humanely euthanized.

Randall E. Junge, DVM

Randy Junge, MS, DVM, DiplACZM
Vice President for Animal Health
Columbus Zoo and The Wilds

ph: (614) 724-3654 9990 Riverside Drive
fax; (614) 724-3564 Powell, Ohio 43065-0400
cell: (314) 670-4552 randy.junge@columbuszoo.org

For more wildlife experiences, visit our friends at the Wilds - www.thewilds.org
The Columbus Zoo and Aquarium is accredited by the Association of Zoos and Aquariums



